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CoaS 4&1 ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.

MEMORANDUM

July 13, 2020
Re:  Carova Beach Park Bulkhead Repair

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS for the Carova Beach Park Bulkhead Repair for which bids
are now to be received by Currituck County.

As follows below with the following revision to specifications and bid documents that are hereby
made as part of the Contract Documents and Specifications for the above-mentioned project.

1. Revised Advertisement for Bids — “Duration of construction is 60 days”. Changed from
45 to 60 days.

2. Revised “Contract for Carova Beach Park Bulkhead Repair - Section 2 Contract Term:
The Contract shall be for a period of 60 consecutive days from issuance of the Notice to
Proceed.” Changed from 45 days to 60 days.

No additional unofficial or inferred information or conversations whatsoever different will be
considered part of the contract documents other that those clearly stated on the Construction
Drawings and all Items included on Addendum 1. No acknowledgement will be given to either
party of any phone call or conversation of any kind regardless of location that has not been
objectively discussed by the previous documents of subsequent Addenda.

All bidders shall understand that the Addenda are mandatory part of the Bid Documents, and
therefore acknowledge unequivocally their receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 by
signing in the space provided and submitting the signed Addenda with the Bid. Failure to
include the properly signed Addenda documents will be cause for rejection and dismissal of
the bid.

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Principal Contractor Date

P.O. Box 1129 4425 N Croatan HWY -« Kitty Hawk, NC 27949 « (252) 261-4151 « Fax: (252) 261-1333



	MEMORANDUM
	ADDENDUM NO. 1

